¥r. OGwinn Henry,
Director of Athletics,
University of Kansas.

Dear Gwinn:

Anticipating mtthqmmmtbommrmﬁng of
the Athletic Board soon after basketball secason, &ndéﬂiring to get
the names of the boys before the Athletic Board for recommendation of
mity basketball letters, I am making the recommendation 4in advance.

 Doubtless the board msy not desire to mske public P g e
af'ter basketball season.

I wish to

& John Buescher
3 Charles Black
4. Otto Schnellbacher
J Armand Dixon
¢ Harold MoSpadden
7 Jack Ballard,
- Paul Turner
§ Hoyt Baker
Bill Brill \ .
9 Max Kissell .
/0 Robert FPitzpatrick

Don Blair

- George Dick

- ¥Williem Forsyth
John Short

| John Short has been ullod\‘&o the Air Corps and so has
Charlie Black, but Charlie has bden deferred on acocount of illness.
It is my understanding that all of the boys in the Army Reserve Corps,

and that takes the majority of them, together with Charlie Black, will

On account of the very mallnt record and rm nm-lo
of this lplamm group of boys I em recommending this large mumber
exceptional athletic service mm thﬁy have rendere

Very ocordially yours,

Versity Basketball Coach.



